
 
 

 

 

 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
3840 Rhodes Drive  
P.O. Box 700 
Windsor, ON N9A 6N7 
Canada 
 

Evan Tomek 
Senior Advisor 
Regulatory Applications - LTC 
Regulatory Affairs 

Tel: (226) 229-9598  
Evan.tomek@enbridge.com  
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 
  

May 9, 2025       
 
VIA RESS AND EMAIL 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
       Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2025-0073 
       Mississauga Reinforcement Project 

Application and Evidence__________________________________________________ 
 
On May 9, 2025, Enbridge Gas filed the above noted application and evidence with the OEB. 
Enbridge Gas confirms that the evidence filed in support of the above noted application does 
not include any personal information as defined in the Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act that is not otherwise redacted, in accordance with Rule 9A of the OEB’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure.  
  
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Evan Tomek 
Senior Advisor, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct  
 
c.c. Tania Persad (Enbridge Gas Counsel) 
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